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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 2
to

RFP No. 901551
for

Strategic Planning and Training 
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on May 31, 2017 and June 1, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions

Q1) Will the County provide any guidelines with regards to the amount of funding available for the RFP?
A1) The County’s estimated funding for this project is a maximum of $150,000.
Q2) Will the length of services be over a 180-day period with a one year contract?
A2) Per page 4 of the RFP, Section A (INTENT) states:

ACPD will use this Request for Proposal (RFP) to establish a new contract with a provider who will provide these services over a 180-day period.  
Q3) Page 11 of the RFP, Section G (EVALUATION CRITERIA / SELECTION COMMITTEE) states:
If the two-stage approach is used, the three bidders receiving the highest preliminary scores and with at least 200 points will be invited to an oral interview. 
Will the oral interviews be conducted in-person or remotely? 
A3) The oral interviews will be conducted in-person. 
Q4) Page 18 of the RFP, Section L (PRICING), Item 8 states:
Prevailing Wages:  Pursuant to Labor Code Sections 1770 et seq., Contractor shall pay to persons performing labor in and about Work provided for in Contract not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for work of a similar character in the locality in which the Work is performed, and not less than the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for legal holiday and overtime work in said locality, which per diem wages shall not be less than the stipulated rates contained in a schedule thereof which has been ascertained and determined by the Director of the State Department of Industrial Relations to be the general prevailing rate of per diem wages for each craft or type of workman or mechanic needed to execute this contract.
Is the per diem wage the County’s diem wage or Federal diem wage and does it include lodging?
A4) The per diem wage is County’s and it does include lodging.
Q5) What is the definition of a local business pertaining to the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) requirement?
A5) A local business is a firm or dealer with fixed offices and having a street address within Alameda County for at least six (6) months prior to the issue date of any RFP being responded to; and which holds a valid business license issued by the County or a city with in the County.  Locality must be maintained for the term if the contract.  Evidence of locality shall be provided immediately upon request and at any time during the term if any contract that may be awarded to the Contractor. 
Q6) Where in Exhibit A does a bidder indicate that they will be subcontracting with a SLEB? 
A6) Page 6 of Exhibit A within the RFP, Item 3, letter c states: 
SLEB Partnering Information Sheet:


Every bidder must fill out and submit a signed SLEB Partnering Information Sheet, (found on page 10 of Exhibit A) indicating their SLEB certification status.  If bidder is not certified, the name, identification information, and goods/services to be provided by the named CERTIFIED SLEB partner(s) with whom the bidder will subcontract to meet the County SLEB participation requirement must be stated.  Any CERTIFIED SLEB subcontractor(s) named, the Exhibit must be signed by the CERTIFIED SLEB(s) according to the instructions.  All named SLEB subcontractor(s) must be certified by the time of bid submittal.

Q7) Are vendors and subcontractors who are pending SLEB certification able to bid?
A7) All SLEB vendors must be certified at the time of bid submission.  Bidders who have a pending SLEB status at the time of submission are allowed to submit a bid, however, will not receive the 10% preference points and must subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of bid amount (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) in order to be considered for contract award.
Q8) How does the County anticipate this project being tied to larger department activities? 
A8) The project has three major areas: 
1. Development of a strategic plan in collaboration with stakeholders that consists of a cross section of employees, external stakeholders, and union representatives.  

2. Training and strategic goals that this project will develop on evidence-based practices.  
3. Development of a logic model to help Probation stakeholders understand how the objectives are accomplished, aligned with the eight principles of evidence-based practices.
Q9) Will training be for both Probation staff and its partners?  
A9) Page 7 of the RFP, Section E (SPECIFICATIONS), Item 2, letter a states:

The contractor shall conduct high-level training and meetings on the evidence-based practices for executive level personnel in the County of Alameda.  

(1) The contractor shall conduct in-person trainings for the members of the County’s Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCPEC), Probation’s executive management team and Strategic Planning Workgroup.  The CPPEC shall be trained separately from Probation.

(2) The contractor shall conduct a high-level in-person overview of evidence-based practices for the Board of Supervisors’ and Community Advisory Board, to include how an investment in such practices enables Probation to meet its public safety mission and the ramifications to the Department when it does not embrace or put in place progressive practices that are proven to be effective in reducing recidivism, etc.
Q10) What are the goals in regards to the sequence of activities in this project – is training an immediate need or will it come from the development of the strategic plan?
A10) No.  The objectives and goals process can happen concurrently.  It will have no impact as to when the training will occur.
Q11) The Probation Department currently has a mission statement.  Is Probation happy with it? Is Probation asking the Bidder to help implement its mission statement, or possibly revisit/revise it, or a combination?
A11) Although the Department’s mission remains the same, the Probation Department is open to revisiting the language in an effort to make it more clear and concise. 
Q12) In regards to engagement of internal vs. external stakeholders, will the contractor be asked to give an explanation of how the strategic objective process will occur, or will the strategic objective process be created together with the Probation Department?
A12) The contractor will create the strategic objective process with a cross section of employees from the Probation Department at all levels of the organization.  The process should include:
1.       Evaluation of the current department mission – are they satisfied with it, or should it be changed?
2.       Goals and objectives with a 3 year road map for implementation of a strategic plan. The Probation department will then implement tasks and timelines created from the strategic plan that the contractor helped develop.

Q13) Is the County’s Community Corrections Partnership Executive Committee (CCPEC) aware of this RFP and will they be part of the training?
A13) No.  The CCPEC is not aware of the RFP.  There will be a marketing of the strategic plan implementation, goals and objectives given to the CCPEC and other public safety agencies that interact with the Probation Department.  The training the Probation Department is asking for would help facilitate the marketing and discussion with outside agencies and stakeholders.
Q14) What is the impetus for this project?
A14) In order for the Department to adequately focus its efforts and resources in meeting its public safety mission, it must develop and implement an overarching strategy that is aligned with progressive practices that have been proven to reduce recidivism.
Q15) What is the level of understanding about evidence-based practices among the contemplated stakeholder groups for this effort?
A15) The level of understanding varies.  This is the impetus for the training component that has been incorporated into the solicitation.  In addition, with advancements in the field of evidence-based practices (EBP) related to the criminal justice system, it is critical for all stakeholders to be familiar with not only the “basics” of EBP, but progressive and emerging practices in the field. 

Q16) What is the expected timeline for this endeavor?
A16) All tasks are to be completed within 180 days, i.e., development of a strategic plan, training and the development of a logic model.
Q17) Who is on the Probation Department's executive management team?  Who will be participating in the strategic planning workgroup?
A17) The executive management team shall consist of all Director level staff and above, Probation peace officers, from manager level and above, and non-peace officers at the Director level, (HR Director, Fiscal officer, etc.). 

Q18) What level of stakeholder engagement (beyond the executive level) is contemplated for this project?

A18) The Strategic Planning Committee shall consist of a cross-section of employees from throughout the Department, to include union representatives.
Q19) Will bidders who are not SLEB certified, but subcontract 20% with a SLEB vendor be given 10% preference points?
A19) No.  Only bidders who bid as a Prime and are SLEB certified, at the time of submission, will receive 10% preference points. 
Q20) Where can bidders find more information on SLEB certified vendors and the services they provide?
A20) The names of SLEB vendors are on the County website at:
http://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/. This database includes a list of local non-certified vendors and those certified as SLEBs (Certified SMALL or Certified EMERGING). 
Q21) What role should the executive team play in dissemination / implementation of evidence-based practices?
A21) The executive team will lead the effort through words, deeds and actions.
Q22) Can vendors outside of the United States of America participate in this bid?
A22) Yes.  Companies physically located outside of the USA can bid on this RFP as long as they are able to meet the Bidders Qualifications (page 4 of the RFP, Section C), General Requirement (pages 5 of the RFP, Section D), Specifications (pages 6-8 of the RFP, Section E), and all other terms and conditions as required in the RFP.
Q23) Will there be any in-person meetings that the contractor must attend?
A23) Yes.  The contractor will facilitate all of the three major objectives of the contract, i.e., development of a strategic plan, EBP training and development of a logic model.   
Q24) Can the tasks related to this RFP be performed outside of the United States of America?
A24) No.  The contractor should perform all tasks related to this RFP, in person, at various locations within Alameda County. 
Q25) Will the County accept bid proposals submitted via e-mail?
A25) No.  The County will not accept bids proposal via email.  Page 22 of the RFP, Section R (SUBMITTAL OF BIDS), Item 1 and 3, states:

1. All bids must be completed and successfully uploaded through Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal BY 2:00 p.m. on the due date specified in the Calendar of Events.  Technical difficulties in downloading/submitting documents through the Alameda County Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal shall not extend the due date and time.

3.
No email (electronic) or facsimile bids will be considered.
Page 5 of Exhibit A has the link to the Strategic Sourcing Supplier Portal:

Online Bid Process
https://ezsourcing.acgov.org/psp/SS/SUPPLIER/ERP/h/?tab=DEFAULT
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Hatchuel, Tabernik, & Associates
1516 5th Street

Berkeley, CA 94710
	Chandra Clay
	Phone: 510-559-3193

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cclay@htaconsulting.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2. 
	Resource Development Associates
230 4th Street

Oakland, CA 94607
	Mikaela Rabinowitz
	Phone: 510-394-3661

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mrabinowitz@resourcedevelopment.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	3. 
	The Carey Group
8615 S. Highway A1A

Melbourne Beach, FL 32951
	Mark Carey
	Phone: 877-892-2739

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mark@thecareygroup.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	4. 
	The Carey Group

8615 S. Highway A1A

Melbourne Beach, FL 32951
	Sherry Bukowski
	Phone: 877-892-2739

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sherry@thecareygroup.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	5. 
	University of California, Irvine
Irvine, CA 92697
	Susan Turner
	Phone: 949-824-6943

	
	
	
	E-Mail: sfturner@uci.edu

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	6. 
	Two Rivers Corp
	Loretta Masters
	Phone: N/A

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lmasters@tworiverscorp.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: N/A

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFP No. 901551 – Strategic Planning and Training
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm.  
This RFP Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFP No. 901551 - Strategic Planning and Training 

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Phone
	Address
	City
	State
	Email

	Center for Advancing Correctional Excellence
	 
	703-993-8565
	4087 University Drive Suite 4100
	Fairfax
	VA
	ftaxman@gmu.edu

	Hatchuel, Tabernik & Associates
	Chandra Clay
	510-559-3193
	1516 5th Street
	Berkeley
	CA
	cclay@htaconsulting.com

	NorCal Strategic Partner Advisor 
	Dennis Marinello
	760-716-7271 
	 
	 
	 
	dennis.marinello@edivate.com

	Resource Development Associates
	Mikaela Rabinowitz
	510-394-3661
	230 4th Street
	Oakland
	CA
	mrabinowitz@resourcedevelopment.net

	Stanford Criminal Justice Center
	Joan Petersilia
	650-723-4740
	 
	 
	 
	petersilia@law.stanford.edu  

	The Carey Group
	Sherry Bukowski
	 
	8615 S. Highway A1A
	Melbourne Beach
	FL
	sherry@thecareygroup.com

	The Carey Group
	Mark Carey
	 
	8615 S. Highway A1A
	Melbourne Beach
	FL
	mark@thecareygroup.com

	Two Rivers Corp
	Loretta Masters
	 
	 
	 
	 
	lmasters@tworiverscorp.com

	U.C. Irvine
	Susan Turner
	949-824-6943
	U.C. Irvine
	Irvine
	CA
	sfturner@uci.edu

	University of Cincinnati
	Ed Latessa
	513-556-5836
	 
	 
	 
	edward.latessa@uc.edu

	Center for Advancing Correctional Excellence (ACE!)
	Elizabeth Craig
	 
	4087 University Drive, 4100, MSN 6D3
	Fairfax
	VA
	ecraig4@gmu.edu

	Elizabeth Craig 
	Liz Craig 
	303-717-5545
	7432 Brockway Drive 
	Boulder
	CA
	lizcraig13@gmail.com 


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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